

Republic of the Philippines Province of Cagayan MUNICIPALITY OF STA. TERESITA

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG BAYAN

EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE 85TH REGULAR SESSION OF THE 15TH SANGGUNIANG BAYAN OF STA. TERESITA, CAGAYAN HELD ON MARCH 15, 2021 AT THE SB SESSION HALL.

Hon. Ruben P. Fagela - Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer Present:

Hon. Jefferson M. Javier - Sangguniang Bayan Member Hon. William A. Lorenzo - Sangguniang Bayan Member Hon. Mark Anthony P. Palor - Sangguniang Bayan Member Hon. Conrado P. Tabaco - Sangguniang Bayan Member - Sangguniang Bayan Member Hon. Gloria O. Baldiviso Hon. Rhudel A. Castillo - Sangguniang Bayan Member - Sangguniang Bayan Member Hon. Jose I. Gonzaga Hon. Jethro S. Tibuc - Sangguniang Bayan Member - ABC President/Ex-Officio Member Hon. Aider M. Javier

Hon. Guevarra J. Gregorio - SK Federation President/Ex-Officio Member

Absent: None

RESOLUTION NO. 60-2021

A RESOLUTION FAVORABLY ENDORSING THE RESOLUTION NO. 02-2021 OF THE MANNALON TI SIMBALUCA IRRIGATORS ASSOCIATION EARNESTLY REQUESTING GEN. RICARDO R. VISAYA (RET.), ADMINISTRATOR, NATIONAL IRRIGATION ADMINISTRATION THRU BGEN. ABRAHAM BAGASIN (RET.) SENIOR DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR, NATIONAL IRRIGATION ADMINISTRATION, DILIMAN QUEZON CITY TO EXTEND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF VARIOUS IRRIGATION PROJECTS AT BARANGAY SIMBALUCA, STA. TERESITA, CAGAYAN

WHEREAS, presented for consideration is the Resolution No. 02-2021 of the Mannalon Ti Simbaluca Irrigators Association regarding request addressed to Gen. Ricardo R. Visaya (Ret.), Administrator, National Irrigation Administration thru BGen. Abraham B. Bagasin (Ret.) Senior Deputy Administrator to extend financial assistance for the construction of various irrigation projects at barangay Simbaluca, Sta. Teresita, Cagayan;

WHEREAS, the requested projects as enumerated therein are essential in upgrading the agricultural production of the farmers and the economic life of the people thereat;

NOW THEREFORE, on motion of Honorable William A. Lorenzo with the unanimous accord of all the members present;

RESOLVE, as it is hereby resolved by this August Body to favorably endorse the Resolution No. 02-2021 of the Mannalon Ti Simbaluca Irrigators Association earnestly requesting Gen. Ricardo R. Visaya (Ret.), Administrator, National Irrigation Administration thru Bgen. Abraham B. Bagasin (Ret.) Senior Deputy Administrator, National Irrigation Administration, Diliman Quezon City to extend financial assistance for the construction of various irrigation projects at Barangay Simbaluca, Sta. Teresita, Cagayan;

RESOLVED FURTHER, to furnish a copy of this resolution to Gen. Ricardo R. Visaya (Ret.), Administrator, National Irrigation Administration thru BGen. Abraham B. Bagasin (Ret.) Senior Deputy Administrator, National Irrigation Administration, Diliman Quezon City for their information and favorable action.

CARRIED.

I CERTIFY to the correctness of the foregoing resolution:

sb_stc



Republic of the Philippines Province of Cagayan MUNICIPALITY OF STA. TERESITA

Sanggunian Secretary

FO BE ADOPTED:

Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer

APPROVED, this day of

Aunicipal Mayor

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

1ST INDORSEMENT

March , 2021

Respectfully forwarded to the Office of GEN. RICARDO R. VISAYA (Ret.), Administrator, National Irrigation Administration thru BGEN. ABRAHAM B. BAGASIN (Ret.) Senior Deputy Administrator, National Irrigation Administration, Diliman Quezon City the herein attached SB RESOLUTION NO. 60-2021 favorably endorsing the Resolution No. 02-2021 of the Mannalon Ti Simbaluca Irrigators Association earnestly requesting to extend financial assistance for the construction of various irrigation projects at Barangay Simbaluca, Sta. Teresita, Cagayan for their information and favorable action.

[sbres2021] sb_stc